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Mr. Daryl Smith, Director

Hillsborough County Department of Solid Waste
Post Office Box 1110

Tampa, Florida 33601-1110

Re: Southeast County Landfill - DSW October 17, 1994 Letter
Dear Mr. Smith:

The Department is in receipt of your October 17, 1994 letter of
response to the Department’s September 27, 1994 letter. The
purpose of the Department’s letter was to place the County on
notice of conditions existing at the landfill which constituted
violation of rule and the facility permit, and to give the County
the opportunity to resolve these deficiencies without enforcement
action by the Department. In the letter, the Department requested
that the County either "prov1de assurance to the Department that
compllance with these issues will be accompllshed within a
sgec1f1ed and reasonable period of time using the County’s
existing plan of action" or "propose an alternate plan of
action." The County was also requested to propose time frames
for bringing each deficiency into compliance. In regard to the
issues of leachate management at the landfill, the County’s
response was inadequate.

In response to the issue of an approximate depth of 5 to 6 feet
of leachate over the liner, the County referred to its permit
proposal to define the footprint of the landfill as a sump which
would maintain a maximum depth of 3.6 feet of leachate. The
Department has already indicated to the County, through its
permit application review, that it has serious concerns regarding
the sump proposal. Therefore, reliance on approval of the sump
proposal as a partial solution to the facility’s leachate
impoundment problems is not definitive.

In the event that the sump proposal is approved, there still
remains the additional impounded leachate above 3.6 feet which
must be removed. In its response, the County referred to .
increased hauling of leachate to County wastewater treatment
plants and the construction of the leachate treatment plant.
However, no specific timeframes were given as to when the
County proposed to reduce the quantity of leachate impounded in
the landfill to 3.6 feet, when the County expected to have the
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treatment plant fully operational, what quantlty of leachate w1ll
be treated on-site, and what quantity of leachate will be hauled
off-site for treatment, in order to meet the County’s proposed
timeframes to bring the facility into compliance. In addition,
the County has made no provisions for compllance w1th a maximum
depth of 1 foot of leachate over the liner, which is the existing
standard of compliance. These are the items that the Department
expected to be addressed in the County’s response to the
Department’s September 27, 1994 letter.

In the County’s response, you indicated that the County has been
responsive and committed to operating and maintaining the
landfill in compliance and proactive in recognizing the leachate
management problem and implementing a program to manage leachate
properly. While it is true that the the County notified the
Department of the leachate management problems on March 16, 1994,
the County has been independently monltorlng leachate levels in
the landfill in excess of 1 foot at least since 1990, and the
March 16, 1994 submittal was not a voluntary, independent
notification to the Department of a problem, but was a response
to a request for leachate management information, sent to the
County by Department letter dated March 2, 1994.

The Department recognizes that the County is taking steps toward
implementing a long-term solution to the leachate management
problem by construction of the leachate treatment plant. We are
also sympathetic to constraints which can occur in the bid
process for a County project. However, in light of the potential
environmental impacts of improper leachate management, and the
fact that apparently the conditions have existed at the landfill
for some time, the Department is not aware of any extraordinary
effort on the County’s part to expedite the process of
constructing the leachate treatment plant. In addition the County
has not made any substantive effort toward implementing short
term actions to mitigate the leachate impoundment problem. Rather
than instituting an aggressive effort to reduce the amount of
leachate impounded in the landfill, off-site hauling of leachate
has occurred at the convenience,of the County. Increases in
off-site hauling of leachate in 1994, at best, have only had the
effect of slowing the 1ncrease of leachate 1mpounded in the
landfill.

The Department does recognize that, in comparison with other
facilities that this district is responsible for regulating,
Southeast Landfill is a well operated and maintained facility,
and that the County is usually responsive in dealing with
potential problems at the landfill. For this reason, the
Department gave the County the opportunity to address and propose
remedial actions and reasonable timeframes to mitigate and
eventually correct the leachate impoundment problems, without
1n1t1at1ng enforcement action against the County. In similar
circumstances of deallng with leachate management problems at
other county and private facilities in this district, the
Department has typically taken a tougher stance, has initiated
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enforcement actions, and has assessed and collected significant
penalties for non-compliance.

The Department feels that the leachate impoundment problem at
Southeast landfill is 51gn1flcant and warrants a much more
aggressive effort in mitigating the problem than has been taken
to date. The Department recognizes that implementation of a more
aggressive effort means an increased manpower and monetary
investment by the County. Therefore, the Department is still
willing to allow the County to propose and implement a plan of
action to mitigate and ultimately correct the leachate
impoundment problems at the landfill, without assessing
potentially significant penalties, provided a comprehensive plan
is presented in a timely manner to the Department, that plan is
implemented immediately, and the plan proposes reasonable and
effective timeframes for significant mitigation and compliance.

It is anticipated that the timeframes for compliance will be such
that will result in the facility remaining out of compliance for
some period of time. Therefore the County’s comprehensive plan
and proposed timeframes for compliance will need to be
incorporated into a formal agreement with the Department, which
would include provisions for stipulated penalties for
non-compliance with the terms of the agreement. Until such time
as an alternative level of compliance is established by the
Department, the compliance level is a maximum of 1 foot depth of
leachate over the liner.

The County is requested to provide a comprehensive plan of action
for leachate removal and disposal, with specific anticipated
timeframes for reduction of the amount of leachate impounded in
the landfill to a maximum of one foot, to the Department by
December 15, 1994. Please contact the Department immediately if
the County anticipates not meeting this deadline. In the absence
of a timely and adequate response, the Department will assume
that the County does not wish to resolve these issues amicably,
and will pursue other avenues available in an effort to achieve
compliance.

Slncerely,

Steven G. Morgan

Section Supervisor

Solid Waste Compliance/Enforcement
Southwest District

cc: William Kutash, Waste Management Administrator
Robert Butera, Solid Waste Manager
Kim Ford, SW
Paul Schipfer, HCEPC
Patricia Berry, HCDSW
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